



Manuel Cernuda García

Born in Mieres but resident at Oviedo, I've spent last 15 years researching anything related to computers and.

After finishing my degree in Computer Applications Development, and a Masters in Software Development, began working as a programmer.

Currently I'm dedicated in Analysis and Programming.

BIRTHDATE

January 19th, 1984

ADDRESS

35 San Lázaro St. 5^oB
33002 - Oviedo - Asturias

TELÉFONO

+34 687 49 25 22

E-MAIL

correo@manuelcernuda.net

WEB

<http://www.manuelcernuda.net>

Professional Experience

ITC PROFESIONAL

MEDIA NET SOFTWARE [SEPTEMBER 2008 - NOW]

Analysis and development of applications based on several technologies (both C# and Java). During this time I participated in many different projects. From digital signature cryptographic components in C# (from 1.1 to 3.5), up Liferay-based web portals using J2EE. (Struts, Spring, Velocity, Hibernate...).

PROGRAMMER ANALYST

QUANTOBIT S.L. [JANUARY 2008 - SEPTEMBER 2008]

Analysis and development of applications based on C # 2.0 + ASP.NET + AJAX + WebServices using a multilayer system. Project Object Oriented PHP + MySQL for various clients. Developing Eclipse plug-ins for integration into Banksphere (tool of the Santander Group). Integration and migration of portals to several municipalities of Asturias.

SENIOR PROGRAMMER

QUANTOBIT S.L. [JULY 2007 - JANUARY 2008]

Application Development in C#, for international clients. During that period, I moved into clients, and contracted by CSC Asturias. It also develops various projects for different clients in PHP

JUNIOR PROGRAMMER

SERESCO S.A. [OCTOBER 2006 - JULY 2007]

I was moved into client, "Arcelor Mittal" developing multilayer applications in C # 2.0 (VS2005) using COM + components, such as WebServices and SQL Database Server. I also carried out maintenance of applications in J2EE environments with Struts, Hibernate and EJB's and a Framework-based applications made in GAP owner site. As added communications with MQSeries, GAP and DB2.

AUXILIAR PROGRAMMER

SERESCO S.A. [AUGUST 2006 - OCTOBER 2006]

I made multi-user application development based on C # ASP.NET 1.1 and Databases with SQL Server 2000.

PROGRAMMER ON PRACTICES

SERESCO S.A. [APRIL 2006 - JUNE 2006]

Multiuser application development based ASP.NET C # and VB.NET with MySQL Database, SQL Server and ORACLE. Following the practices of the module I was hired to continue working on the same computer.

Education

TÉCNICO SUPERIOR EN DESARROLLO DE APLICACIONES INFORMÁTICAS

ESCUELA PROFESIONAL SERESCO [SEPTEMBER 2005 - JUNE 2006]

Programming Languages: Visual C++, Visual Basic 6.0, Visual Basic .NET y PHP

Web Design: XHTML, CSS and JavaScript.

Databases : ORACLE, MySQL and SQL Server 2000.

Operating Systems: Windows 2K / XP / 2k3 Server.

MÁSTER EN DESARROLLO DE SOFTWARE

ESCUELA PROFESIONAL SERESCO [NOVEMBER 2005 - JULY 2006] ABOUT 479 HOURS

Dreamweaver MX (20h). Flash MX (15h). Visual C# (123h). Visual Basic .NET (100h).

SAP ABAP/4 (95h). J2EE (126h).

Courses

ANÁLISIS DE PROBLEMAS Y TOMA DE DECISIONES

FADE [DECEMBER 2009] ABOUT DE 12 HOURS

Understanding the factors that influence and are part of the process problem solving and decision making in order to improve quality of their practice. Identify and implement the most effective in solving problems and making decisions. Moving the proposed techniques to real situations.

SOFTWARE LIBRE, FUNDAMENTOS E IMPACTO EN LA SOCIEDAD

OVIEDO UNIVERSITY + CTIC FUNDATION [APRIL 2009] ABOUT 30 HOURS [4,5 CREDITS]

The course introduces an integrated manner, the concept of SoftwareLibre applied to different areas: introduction to Free Software, Free Software communities, their application in education, public administration, home and industry, Software licenses. Free software patents and the role of FOSS in the European R & D, among others

ARQUITECTURA Y ANÁLISIS DE APLICACIONES J2EE

FUNDACIÓN TRIPARTITA [FEBRUARY 2007 - APRIL 2007] ABOUT 30 HOURS

UML Dynamic and Static. Servlets, JSP's and JDBC. Struts (ActionForms, Tiles, Actions, Tags, Display Tag). Design patterns. EJB's (Entity and Session). Hibernate (Persistence). WebServices. JNDI.

SEGURIDAD INFORMÁTICA: ATAQUES Y CONTRAMEDIDAS

FADE [OCTOBER 2006 - NOVEMBER 2006] ABOUT 30 HOURS

Analysis of the environment. Safety records. Social engineering. Footprinting and fingerprinting. Audit of the black box. Vulnerability scanner. Audit of white box.

ADMINISTRACIÓN DE LINUX

IFES [OCTOBER 2006] ABOUT 40 HOURS

Server Administration SSH, Web, FTP, SMTP, Samba.

TÉCNICO AUXILIAR EN DISEÑO GRÁFICO

INEM [JUNE 2005 - JULY 2006] ABOUT 250 HOURS

Freehand MX (125h). QuarkXpress (125h).

Skills

I consider myself a person with a knack for learning anything related to computers (programming, systems management, design ...).

I am responsible, outgoing, have great facility to work in teams, and can not stand the lack of punctuality.

In my free time I devote myself to playing guitar and photography (my two other passions).

Furthermore, I take time for activities with the association AsturLiNux, of which I am currently President.